

**Sacramento Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous  
Area Service Committee Agenda for "July 3rd, 2019"**  
**REMINDER: New GSR Orientation will now be at 6:30pm**

**I. Call to Order at Sierra 2 Center, 2741 24<sup>th</sup> St, Sacramento at 7:00pm**

**II. Prayers & Principles**

- A. NA Service Prayer – "God, grant us knowledge that we may serve according to Your Divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of Your purpose. Make us servants of Your will and grant us a bond of selflessness that this may truly be Your work, not ours – in order that no addict, anywhere, need die from the horrors of addiction." – NA Basic Text, page xvi
- B. 12 Traditions of Narcotics Anonymous
- C. 12 Concepts for NA Service

**III. Roll Call/Minutes/Proposals - (7<sup>th</sup> Tradition Basket will be passed around)**

- A. Roll Call/Group Reports
- B. Suggestions for Brainstorming
- C. Recovery Birthdays
- D. Verify Quorum
- E. Approval of Minutes from "May 1st, 2019"
- F. Proposals
  - 1.
  - 2.

**IV. Elections**

- 1. PR Task Leader
- 2. Outreach Task Leader
- 3. Volunteer Coordinator
- 4. Sr. RCM
- 5. Jr. RCM
- 6. Treasurer
- 7. Asst. Treasurer
- 8. Literature Coordinator
- 9. Assistant Literature Coordinator

**V. Break – 7<sup>th</sup> Tradition Basket will be passed around**

**VI. General Session**

- A. Thanks to those ending their terms
- B. Reports from Admin.

Chair (Literature, Schedules, Treasurer, Web)	Policy & Procedures	PR Coordinator (Phone Lines, H&I)
Vice Chair (Outreach, Unity Day, Vol. Coord.)	RCMs	Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer
Admin Assistant		

Please skim written reports. We'll discuss only select items and ask for your questions.

## VII. Brainstorming and Dialogue

1. Idea: Moving sacfna website to Regional web hosting service Google for nonprofits - Mike R
2. Idea: Adding text to schedules - Joel S.
- 3.

## VIII. Additional Proposals

## IX. Update from ASC Treasurer –

Beginning Balance <b>ASC July 2019</b>	5324.65	Available Funds for ASC	
Beginning Balance <b>ASC July 2019</b>	8564.96	Available Funds for H&I	

### Today's Activity at ASC:

<i>Account#</i>	<i>Expenses:</i>		<i>Account #</i>	<i>Income:</i>	<i>\$</i>
614	Agenda Copies	\$	520	Donations from groups	\$
618	Storage Rental	\$	560	7th Tradition at ASC	\$
601	Regional donation	\$	540	Donations for Coffee	\$
605	Schedules	\$	530	Group Literature	\$
617	Rent (ASC & Admin/H&I )	\$	552	Unity Day	\$
650	Phone lines	\$			\$
616	Admin Supplies	\$			\$
619	ASC Literature	\$			\$
627.5	H&I Literature Expense	\$			\$
644	Unity Day	\$			\$
603	RCM Mileage	\$			\$
603	Literature Mileage	\$			\$
		\$			\$
		\$		<b>Total Income at ASC</b>	<b>\$</b>
		\$		<b>Balance of Inc/Exp @</b>	<b>\$</b>

				ASC	
	<b>Total Expenses</b>	\$		<b>Ending Balance</b>	\$

**Activity since last ASC H&I:**

<i>Account#</i>	<i>Expenses:</i>		<i>Account #</i>	<i>Income:</i>	<i>\$</i>
629	Literature (H&I)	\$	570	H & I Donation	\$
628	Additional Schedules	\$	572	H&I Fundraiser	\$
		\$	627	H&I Literature Income	\$
		\$			\$
		\$			\$
		\$		<b>Total Income at ASC</b>	\$
		\$		<b>Balance of Inc/Exp @ ASC</b>	\$
	<b>Total Expenses</b>	\$		<b>Ending Balance</b>	\$

<b>Ending Balance</b>		<b>ASC</b>	\$
		<b>H&amp;I</b>	\$
		<b>Total Balance in Checking</b>	\$

When we exceed \$6942.50 which is 2 months operating expenses as determined by budget, additional amount will be donated to Region.

**X. Close by 9:30 with the "We" version of the Serenity Prayer**

**REMINDER: New GSR Orientation will now be at 6:30pm**

**Important Dates for July 2019**

- **ASC Meeting: July 3rd, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Sacramento, CA 95818 (1st Wed.)
- **Admin Meeting: July 17th, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Rm 12, Sacramento, CA 95818 (3rd Wed.)
- **H & I Task Group: July 21st, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Rm 12, Sacramento 95818 (3rd Mon.)
- **Unity Day Committee: July 14th and July 28th**, 3520 Bradshaw Road, Rancho Cordova 95670

Admin Position	Name	Email	Elected	Term	May	Jun	Jul
01-Chair	Michael R.	<a href="mailto:chair.sacfna@gmail.com">chair.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	01/02/2019	Jan 2020	X		
02-Vice-Chair	Joey G	<a href="mailto:vicechair.sacfna@gmail.com">vicechair.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	01/02/2019	Jan 2020	X	X	
03-Admin Assistant	Lisa E	<a href="mailto:adm.assist.sacfna@gmail.com">adm.assist.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	01/02/2019	Jan 2020	X	X	
04-Policy and Procedure	Laree T	<a href="mailto:policyprocedure.sacfna@gmail.com">policyprocedure.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	01/02/2019	Jan 2020	X	X	
05-PR Coordinator	YOUR NAME HERE	<a href="mailto:pr.sacfna@gmail.com">pr.sacfna@gmail.com</a>		Jan 2020			
06-Senior RCM	Johnny J.	<a href="mailto:rcm.sr.sacfna@gmail.com">rcm.sr.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	06/27/2018	July 2019			
07-Junior RCM	Javier C.	<a href="mailto:rcm.jr.sacfna@gmail.com">rcm.jr.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	06/27/2018	July 2019		X	
08-Treasurer	Julie L.	<a href="mailto:treasurer.sacfna@gmail.com">treasurer.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	06/27/2018	July 2019	X	X	
09-Asst. Treasurer	Ronda K.	<a href="mailto:assist.treasurer.sacfna@gmail.com">assist.treasurer.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	06/27/2018	July 2019	X	X	
Task Leaders	Name	Email	Elected	Term	May	Jun	Jul
10-Literature Task Leader	Nick J.	<a href="mailto:literature.sacfna@gmail.com">literature.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	06/27/2018	July 2019		x	
11-Asst. Literature Task Leader	Travis F.	<a href="mailto:assist.literature.sacfna@gmail.com">assist.literature.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	06/27/2018	July 2019	x	x	
12-H&I Task Leader	Mike L.	<a href="mailto:h.i.sacfna@gmail.com">h.i.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	10/03/2018	Oct 2018	x	x	
13-Phoneline Task Leader	Gilbert	<a href="mailto:phoneline.sacfna@gmail.com">phoneline.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	09/05/2018	Oct 2018			
14-Schedule Task Leader	Lenna	<a href="mailto:schedules.sacfna@gmail.com">schedules.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	10/03/2018	Oct 2018	x	x	
15-Outreach Task Leader	YOUR NAME HERE	<a href="mailto:outreach.sacfna@gmail.com">outreach.sacfna@gmail.com</a>		Oct 2018			
16-Unity Day Task Leader	Debbie T.	<a href="mailto:unityday.sacfna@gmail.com">unityday.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	10/03/2018	Oct 2018	x	x	
17-Webservant Task Leader	Gabor	<a href="mailto:webservant.sacfna@gmail.com">webservant.sacfna@gmail.com</a>	10/04/2017	Oct 2018			
18-Volunteer Coordinator	YOUR NAME HERE	<a href="mailto:vc.sacfna@gmail.com">vc.sacfna@gmail.com</a>		Oct 2018			
19-Coffee Person	Kathy		01/02/2019	Jan 2020	x	x	

### SacFNA ASC Group Sign-In and Changes Sheet

	A	B	C	D	E	Q	R	S	T
1	Group	Meeting name	Days	Address and time	Meeting				
2	Num				Type	MAY	JUN	JUL	Comments
3	<b>Multi Meetings</b>								
4	01	Recovery is Real	Multi	Sunday, 9am, 417 Main St., Woodland Sunday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland <b>Monday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland</b> Tuesday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland Wednesday, 6 pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland <b>Thursday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland</b> Friday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland Saturday, Noon, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland <del>Saturday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland</del>	Sun 9am Sun 6pm <b>Mon, M</b> Tue 1 hr, CL Wed 1 hr, BS <b>Thur, W</b> Fri 6pm Sat 6pm, Sun5pm	x	x		
5	02	Over the Rainbow	Multi	Tue, 7 pm, 1927 L St., Sac Sunday, 7 pm, 1927 L St., Sac (NOT DOWNSTAIRS)	LGBT, 1hr all mtgs	x	x		
6	03	Elk Grove Home Group	Multi	8170 Laguna Blvd., Ste 107 Tuesday, 7:30 pm Thursday and Friday 7 pm	Tues , 1 hr Thur BS, 1 hr Fri 1 hr	x	x		
7	04	New Beginnings	Multi	Sunday, 7:30 pm, 515 2nd St., Woodland Monday, Wednesday, & Sunday 7:30 pm . Last Monday 7:30 p - 9:00p.	Sun 7:30 pm Mon, Weds, & Sun Last Mon 7:30-9	x	x		
8	07	A New Way of Life	Multi	Sat, Noon, 7595 Center Parkway, Sac Sun, 8:00pm, 7595 Center Parkway, Sac	Sat Noon 1hr Sun 8 pm 1hr	x	x		
9	31	Clunie Group	Multi	Monday-Friday, Noon, 2620 Capitol Ave, Sacramento	Mon BS, 1hr Tue 1 hr, NC on 3rd Tuesdays Wed-Fri 1 hr	x	x		
10	33	Oak Park Fellowship	Multi	Tuesday, 6:00 pm, 3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd. Wednesday, 6 pm,3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd. Friday, 6 pm, 3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd. Saturday, 11:30am, 3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd. 2nd Saturday only, 7 pm, 3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd.	Tue Wed W Fri BS Sat M 2nd Sat Only Speaker meeting	x	x		
11	38	Through The Gate	Multi	Wednesday 7:00pm -8:30p Sunday 7:00p-8:30p - 2801 C Aramon Dr, RC	Wed Sun BD Wkly	x	x		
12	55	Hump Day Hope	Multi	Tuesday, 12 - 1p, 5321 Stockton Blvd, Comm Rm, Sac Wednesday,12p-1p,5321 Stockton Blvd, Comm Rm, Sac Wednesday, 8:p-9p, 5321 Stockton Blvd Comm Rm, Sac Thursday, 12 -1p, 5321 Stockton Blvd, Comm Rm, Sac	Tue 1hr Wed BS 1hr Weds evng 1hr Thur 1hr	x	x		
13	65	Group 55	Multi	Mon, Wed, Fri 12:00pm, 4400 58th St., Sac	Mon TD Wed Speaker Fri BS	x	x		

### SacFNA ASC Group Sign-In and Changes Sheet

	A	B	C	D	E	Q	R	S	T
1	Group	Meeting name	Days	Address and time	Meeting				
2	Num				Type	MAY	JUN	JUL	Comments
14	67	Getting it Right Downtown	Multi	720 7th St, 2nd Floor Monday, Wednesday, Friday 8:00am - 9:00am	Mon Spk 1hr Wed JFT 1hr Fri D 1hr	x	x		
15	81	Recovery at 1500 North A Street.	Multi	1500 North A Street, Sac Sunday 4:00pm-5:00pm Tuesday 7:00pm-8:00pm	Tue- Spk Sun- BS 1hr	x	x		
16	87	Take a Break to Recover	Multi	11:00am -12:30pm Mon, Tue, Thu, & Fri 7th Str, 2nd Flr, Sacramento 95814	Mom -IP Tue - JFT Thu-BS Fri-BS Living Clean	x	x		
17				Number Attended		13	13	0	
18				Total Meetings this month		13	13	13	
19				<b>Sunday</b>					
21	39	Stepping Stones	Sun	6:00 pm, 9270 Bruceville Rd., Sac	Spk, D, 1.5 hrs	x	x		
22	93	The Morning Wake Up	Sun	8-9:30 am 3900 47th Ave, Sac @ Mercy Housing	1.5 hrs	x	x		
23	96	Sunday Morning Recovery	Sun	10:00 am 720 7th Street, Sac	1 hr Speaker	x	x		
24				Number Attended		3	2	0	
25				Total Meetings this month		4	3	3	
26				<b>Monday</b>					
28	10	Time and Change	Mon	7:00 pm - 2620 Capitol Ave, Sacramento	1 hr, NWA, T, D,	x	x		
29	12	Cope Without Dope	Mon	7:00 pm -7128 Florin-Perkins Rd, Sac	1 hr	x	x		
30	14	Fredoom from active addiction	Mon	12:00 - 1:00pm - 7171 Bowling Drive Suite 300, Sac	1 hr	x			
31	46	Life After Dope	Mon	7:00 pm, 450 W El Camino, Nor Sac, near Northgate Blvd	Discussion, No CC,1 hr	x	x		
32	51	Off 99 @ Saybrook	Mon	6:30 pm, 4390 47th Ave, Sac	1 hr 2nd Mon BS	x	x		
33	66	Monday night grab bag	Mon	6:30pm - 9145 Franklin Blvd, Elk Grove, CA 95758	1 hr Grab Bag/ JFT		x		
34	86	Boulevard Court Recovery	Mon	7pm- 8:15 pm - 5321 Stockton blvd, Sacto,CA 95820 Blvd Court Community Rm	1 hr 15 min Speaker	x	x		
35				Number Attended		6	6	0	
36				Total Meetings this month		6	7	7	
37				<b>Tuesday</b>					
38	11	No Frills	Tue	7:00 pm - 2376 Zinfandel Drive, Rancho Cordova	No CC 1hr	x	x		

### SacFNA ASC Group Sign-In and Changes Sheet

	A	B	C	D	E	Q	R	S	T
1	Group	Meeting name	Days	Address and time	Meeting				
2	Num				Type	MAY	JUN	JUL	Comments
39	28	Clean & Full of Recovery	Tue	7:00 pm, 2100 J Street, sac Buzzer to get in	1hr	x	x		
40	44	The Highlands Group	Tue	7:00 pm - 6010 34th Street, North Highlands	CL, 1 hr, no children please		x		
41				Number Attended		2	3	0	
42				Total Meetings this month		3	3	3	
43				<b>Wednesday</b>					
44	13	Clean on Capitol	Wed	7:00 pm - 2100 J St. in Chapel, Sac	1 hr	x	x		
45	21	Galt Fellowship	Wed	Wednesday 6:00pm-7:00pm, 571 C Street, Galt	1 Hr	x	x		
46	27	Quest for Serenity I	Wed	Wednesday 7:00pm-8:00pm, 3900 47th Ave	1 Hr	x	x		
47	82	Welcome Home Men	Wed	7:30pm 7300 Wyndham Dr. Sac. CA Conf Room 1	M	x	x		
48				Number Attended		4	4	0	
49				Total Meetings this month		4	4	4	
50				<b>Thursday</b>					
51	16	Courage to Change	Thu	6:00 pm - 3555 3rd Ave, Oak Park	1 hr 30 min	x	x		
52	50	Ounce of Hope	Thu	7:30 pm - 8:45 pm 2450 Meadowview RD, Sac	1 hr 15 min	x	x		
53	60	South Sac Recovery	Thu	7:00pm - 3900 47th Ave., enter at rear on Martin Luther King	1 hr	x	x		
54				Number Attended		3	3	0	
55				Total Meetings this month		3	3	3	
56				<b>Friday</b>					
57	18	Recovery Connection	Fri	7:00 pm - 2101 Zinfandel, RC	Birthday every week	x	x		
58	20	Natomas Group	Fri	7:00 pm - 910 Striker Ave., Ste. C, Sac	Last Fri - JFT/Birthday	x			
59	24	Cons "R" Us	Fri	8:00 pm - 2620 Capitol Ave., (upstairs) Sac	1 Hr				
60	64	Keeping It Real	Fri	6:00 pm -2620 Capitol Ave., Sac	1 hr	x			
61	83	12 Steps to Freedom	Fri	7:00pm - 3900 47th Ave, Sac -	1 Hr		x		

### SacFNA ASC Group Sign-In and Changes Sheet

	A	B	C	D	E	Q	R	S	T
1	Group	Meeting name	Days	Address and time	Meeting				
2	Num				Type	MAY	JUN	JUL	Comments
62	88	Never Alone, Never Again	Fri	7:00pm -8:00pm 5836 Dudley Blvd -	1st Fri- Chair 2nd Fri - Book/Potluck 3rd Fri - Speaker 4th Fri - Chair 5th - Stick	x			
63				Number Attended		4	2	0	
64				Total Meetings this month		5	6	6	
65				<b>Saturday</b>					
66	05	Saturday Night Live Elk Grove	Sat	Saturday 8:00pm-9:15p 9270 Bruceville Road Elk Grove	1hr 15min	x	x		
67	22	E Street Book Study	Sat	10:00 am - 2620 Capitol Ave., Sac	BS, NWA, 1 hr	x	x		
68	23	Woman to Woman	Sat	10:00 am - 2829 Watt Ave. Room 4, Sac	W	x	x		
69	25	Saturday Night Traditions	Sat	7:00 pm - 2529 K St. Sac		x			
70	41	Learning to Care	Sat	10 am, 1615 Morse Ave, Sac 95864 Lutheran Church, Arden and Morse Ave.	M	x	x		
71	43	TU Women	Sat	Noon - 3900 Martin Luther King, Sac	W	x	x		
72	79	Quest for Serenity II	Sat	7:00pm, 3900 Martin Luther King, Sac	1hr	x	x		
73				Number Attended		6	5	0	
74				Total Meetings this month		7	7	7	
75									
76				Monthly Number Attended		41	38	0	
77				Monthly Total Meetings		45	46	46	
78				Quorum = 50%+1 of meetings rounded up		24	24	24	
79				Percent Attended Current Month		91.1%	82.6%	0.0%	

**Sacramento Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous  
Area Service Committee Minutes for "June 5th, 2019"**  
**REMINDER: New GSR Orientation will now be at 6:30pm**

**I. Call to Order at Sierra 2 Center, 2741 24<sup>th</sup> St, Sacramento at 7:00pm**

**II. Prayers & Principles**

- A. NA Service Prayer – “God, grant us knowledge that we may serve according to Your Divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of Your purpose. Make us servants of Your will and grant us a bond of selflessness that this may truly be Your work, not ours – in order that no addict, anywhere, need die from the horrors of addiction.” – NA Basic Text, page xvi
- B. 12 Traditions of Narcotics Anonymous
- C. 12 Concepts for NA Service

**III. Roll Call/Minutes/Proposals - (7<sup>th</sup> Tradition Basket will be passed around)**

- A. Roll Call/Group Reports
- B. Suggestions for Brainstorming
- C. Recovery Birthdays
- D. Verify Quorum - verified
- E. Approval of Minutes from “May 1st, 2019” - Approved
- F. Proposals – located at the back of the Agenda
  - 1. Proposal One : Treasurer Debit Card - **Pass**
  - 2. Proposal Two : Transferring Administration of sacfna.org domain name to sacfna admin – **Pass**
  - 3. Proposal Three: Approve Unity Day Budget – Total seed money = \$4000 - \$2000 from Sacfna and \$2000 from American River - **Pass**

**IV. Elections**

- 1. PR Task Leader - tabled
- 2. Outreach Task Leader - tabled
- 3. Volunteer Coordinator - tabled

**V. Break**

**VI. General Session**

- A. Thanks to those ending their terms
- B. Reports from Admin.

Chair (Literature, Schedules, Treasurer, Web)	Policy & Procedures	PR Coordinator (Phone Lines, H&I)
Vice Chair (Outreach, Unity Day, Vol. Coord.)	RCMs	Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer
Admin Assistant		

*Please skim written reports. We'll discuss only select items and ask for your questions.*

**VII. Brainstorming and Dialogue**

- 1.



## **Important Dates for June 2019**

- **ASC Meeting: July 3rd, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Sacramento, CA 95818 (1st Wed.)
- **Admin Meeting: June 19<sup>th</sup>, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Rm 12, Sacramento, CA 95818 (3rd Wed.)
- **H & I Task Group: June 16<sup>h</sup>, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Rm 12, Sacramento 95818 (3rd Mon.)
- **Unity Day Committee: June 9th and June 23rd**, 3520 Bradshaw Road, Rancho Cordova 95670

## **ADMIN REPORTS:**

### **Chair Report**

No report.

- **Literature**

Hello SacFNA

I attended admin this month. I showed my assistant Travis how to order the literature from region. I will pick up the literature when it is ready. My term is up in July. Literature is an important position. So if you know anyone who is interested please let them know! I will attend area until August to help out with literature but I am not sure what my schedule at sac state will be.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service. Nicholas J

- **Schedules**

I attended admin for the month of June. I will be absent the month of July and August, schedules will be taking care if no worries. For anyone interested Schedules will be available in October. Please let me know if you are interested or anyone else that is a part of ASC. Thank you, Lenna

- **Treasurer's Report**

At 06-19-19 Admin Meeting we completed an audit for February, March and April. At our last ASC the GSR'S approved a budget for UNITY DAY in the amount of \$2000.00. After the Treasurer's report was given at June's ASC we wrote a check for that amount to ARANA for our share of the budget and will be reported on July's Treasurer's Report rather than amend June's Report.

I am termed out as Treasurer but will stay on as an assistant until the Assistant Treasurer position is filled. It was a pleasure to be of service and I learned quite a bit about myself stepping out of my comfort zone. I am looking forward to serving the ASC in another capacity.

- **Web Servant**

Hi Everyone,

This month I updated the website by removing outdated materials.

Just a quick reminder, if you have an upcoming event, please make sure to send us a softcopy.

A pleasure to being in service. Gabor

### **Vice Chair Report**

I went to Admin and picked up our mail. Enjoying my position very much. Joey.

- **Outreach**

Vacant.

- **Unity Day**

No report.

- **Volunteer Task Leader**

Vacant.

### **Admin Assistant Report**

Hi SACFNA—I attended admin and assembled our July Agenda for area and sent it to the printer. Thank you for letting me be of service. Lisa E.

### **Policy and Procedure Report**

Hi Everybody—I attended admin. Nothing much else to report. Thank you, LaRee T.

## Public Relations Report

Vacant.

- **Phoneline Report**

There were 19 calls to the helpline from June 1st to June 26th. All calls were forwarded to a volunteer, there were no abandoned calls reported by the machine. There were 6 messages left on the system in June. I was able to get back to one caller and helped him find a meeting near where he was staying. The other 5 messages were hang ups. The machine also reported 3 missed calls in June. The machine does categorize a call as missed when the caller chooses the option to listen to the recordings rather than have their call transferred to a live person. Therefore the missed calls may be people listening to the meeting recordings.

I was unable to attend both the Area Service meeting and the Admin meeting this last month due to circumstances surrounding the management of my father's estate. I apologize to the fellowship for my absences.

Gilbert C.

- **H & I Report**

No Report.

## RCM's Report

Hello everyone ,

I attended region on June 8 from 12 to 6:30 pm. There were 20 of 23 areas present with a total of 36 voting members , simple majority was 19 and 2/3 was 25 so we conducted business.

Area reports are as follows :

River Cities - They are struggling to maintain a area service structure due to lack of participation at area from groups Who feel they are not conducting business in a spiritual manner. They will be hosting a regional workshop/learning day in hopes to rekindle services. They noted they are holding \$10,000 in their bank account .

Santa Cruz- Beach speaker meetings are back for summer, They are hosting a rafting trip on the American river , annual surf camp happening soon , MBCNA may be postponed they will know more next month

Shasta Trinity:- Has lowered all book sales to \$10 and there area is absorbing the cost difference to help newcomers gain literature

Sierra foothills- Is looking to start a new app for outer count speakers to log in to and register if they would like to come share from out of town, their camp out is coming soon.

East Bay North- Would like to merge with East Bay central to form a single area, they are still having continued threats of Violence in meetings and seeking solutions

Greater San Jose- Has concerns of financial sustainability due to donations from groups being down by 66%

River cities area - has changed their name to grater Butte area

The following are the FST reports

NCCNA 42 committee has been Seated and has positions available for liason to host and arts and graphics

The BOD budget has been approved

Treasures report- All reconciliations of passed accounting books are now available on the regional Google Drive dated back to the last complete report which was March of 2018 ,

We made a donation to Naws of \$2958.81 And had a available discretionary amount of \$24111, as per NCR as she guidelines 80% of that is being sit to gnaws at the end of the fiscal year,

Spiritual principles A-day literature Project has released their 1st review

H and I- Are working to simplify gate clearances applications the online said middles/printing of applications, working on a DVD for areas to do H and I in lock down Facilities( They are looking for members to help create this DVD) . They're also uploading DRT / MAT presentations to norcalna.org.

The results of the environmental scan recently held by nos 89 is recruiting in underserved areas of members

Public relations- Has given our area an open invitation to assist our new PR task leader when elected NCRSO - Special events insurance has increased To \$40.81 . They are going to review our insurance policy with an attorney for a total of 5 hours at \$1250 cost. This was approved by vote of the RSC .

Elections for FST were held and these are the new Members

Chair -Jimmy Lee

Vice chair is vacant

Treasurer -Amy W

Assistant treasurer- Patty S

RCC- Jerry R

H&I -Stan A

PR- Edward G

RRC- Teresa G

Unfortunately I missed last months ASC due to work , but i hear tell we voted to create an account for payments made to have our new web page . I'm pleased to inform you that Region has this service available for us to use for free (information I've brought back previously to our admin meetings).

Please remember that all upcoming events around the region are posted on the norcalna.org.website and there are some super fun events coming so please get together with friends ,plan some roadtrips and support these other areas and have fun in recovery .

This is my last month as your RCM , I would like to extend a hand to who ever' steps up and attend region with them until they are seated comfortably in this position. It has been an honor and a privilege to serve at this level keeping in mind that "THAT THE GIFTS OF SERVICE FAR OUTWAY THE WORK "

Thanks for allowing me to serve !!

Sincerely Johnny J